




















This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: Ashley Johnson
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Cc: Tiffany Langston
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Quality Service License Questions
Date: Friday, January 2, 2026 9:59:19 AM
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Alecia, below is the information on the new PET being installed next week. I know I have
to have a physicists come run his tests but is there anything else needing to be completed
with state before the modality is live?
 

 
Ashley Johnson
PrimeImaging |Director of Business Operations
Specialty Networks
423-313-0482 Cell Phone
 

 
From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 11:43 AM
To: Ashley Johnson <ajohnson@primeimaging.com>
Cc: Tiffany Langston <tlangston@primeimaging.com>

mailto:ajohnson@primeimaging.com
mailto:Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov
mailto:tlangston@primeimaging.com
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Subject: RE: Quality Service License Questions
 

As soon as you get the new information, let me know.  That way I can update the registry
prior to the Big Update. 
If the new unit is going online soon, remind me when you send the new information to
replace it with what was on the application.
 
Thanks.
 
Alecia
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/hfc

 
 
 
From: Ashley Johnson <ajohnson@primeimaging.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 10:09 AM
To: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Cc: Tiffany Langston <tlangston@primeimaging.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Quality Service License Questions
 
Hi Alecia, I have attached the current ACR for the unit and I’m getting our engineers to double check the unit SN. This PET unit is expected to be replaced with a different unit this week. We literally haven’t turned the power off
 

Hi Alecia,
 
I have attached the current ACR for the unit and I’m getting our engineers to double
check the unit SN.
 
This PET unit is expected to be replaced with a different unit this week. We literally
haven’t turned the power off to the old one off yet but it will be tomorrow. What do we
need to do to update our information with you guys? I want to make sure we have the old
one taken off us and the new one added.
 
Ashley Johnson
PrimeImaging |Director of Business Operations
Specialty Networks
423-313-0482 Cell Phone
 

mailto:Joel.C.Clinton@tn.gov
http://www.tn.gov/hfc
mailto:ajohnson@primeimaging.com
mailto:Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov
mailto:tlangston@primeimaging.com


 
From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 9:21 AM
To: Ashley Johnson <ajohnson@primeimaging.com>
Subject: Quality Service License Questions

 
This is to notify you that your application for a quality license for Prime Imaging
Chattanooga Outpatient is missing the following information:
 

·         It appears the PET scanner SSN does not match the Medical Equipment
Registry.  Please double check and respond.  The Registry has the PET SSN
as 0401013.

·         Please provide accreditation proof for the PET scanner.  It was not
provided.

 
We need this information to continue processing your application. You will have ten (10)
days from the date of this email to return the requested information to
hfc.service@tn.gov. In the subject line of the email please include the name of your
facility/Physician Practice.
 
If the information is not returned within the allotted time, the processing of your
application will be delayed.
 
Should you have any questions or if I can be of assistance to you, please call me at 615-
253-2782 or you may email me at alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov .
 
 

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
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****Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If y
ou are not the intended recipient, or an employee, or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are h
ereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email and/or attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received t
his communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting from your computer. ****

NOTICE: This e-mail and its attachments, if any, is confidential and are intended only for the addressee(s). Any other use of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are hereby notified that any retention, disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution
(in whole or in part and whether electronically, written and/or orally) and/or taking of any action in reliance on this email, its contents
and/or any attachments thereto is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and permanently delete this e-mail, and any attachments from your system immediately
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